ETL SEMKO

Subject: Permissive Class Il change for FCC ID:  M4Y-0XG650

Mar. 1, 2004

Dear Sir,

The 54Mbps 802.11g Wireless Mini-PCl Adapter, Model No.: XG-650, FCC ID:
M4Y-0XG650 need to apply for the Class Il Permissive Change due to change the
antenna. We evaluated that the changed would NOT affect the RF characteristics
except for the Radiated Spurious Emission & Band edge.

The product has conducted the Radiated Spurious Emission test and Band-edge
test and compliance with the CFR 47 Part 15 Subpart C 15.247 and relative regulations.

For more details, please refer to the test report.

If you have any question, please feel free to contact me.

Best Regards,
’ “‘P(f.‘:‘«']
Elton Chen

Assistant M anager
Intertek Testing Service Taiwan Ltd.



